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(OGC) (FBI) 

    

    

(OGC) (FBI) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: RE: DOCUMENTS FOR TASK FORCE 

(RMD) (FBI) 

Wednesday, August 31, 2005 1:22 PM 

(RMD) (FBI); 
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Attached is the incoming congressional mentioned below. Per the notes in our correspondence system: 

Original received in ExecSec on 1/10/2005. 	 b 6 
"Monday, January 10, 2005 at 3:24:44 PM (GMT-05:00) 	 b7C 

Per e-mail from AD Kalisch; 2/4/05, this matter should be closed. The Director and Senato.r Feinstein spoke 
about these issues in a telephone conversation on 1/7/05 
"Friday, February 04, 2005 at 12:22:59 PM (GMT-05:00) 

The e-mail referenced is also attached. 

Attached are some other letters, that mention ACLU or the hearing. 
b6 
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:11riainal Message 	". 
Froml 	 I  (RMD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2005 11:36 AM 
Tol 
	DUCUMEN IS R TASK FORCE 

I 
Su 

	(RMD) (FBI) 
17,6 
776 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

HI 	I I need any letter or doCuments provided by the FBI in response to the December 30, 2004 letter 
from Senator Diane Feinstein to Director Mueller concerning FBI documents that had been released to the • 
ACLU that had led the Senator-to question whether his testimony at the May 20, 2004 hearing was "Wholly 
Forthcoming". 

I will be on leave starting 08-31-05 until 09-06-05. The request is clue on thursday 09-01-05, could 
I you send me a copy back and cc a copy tcl 	 lextensiorl 	 Thank you so much for your  

help. 
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